
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     

 Caring People  Quality Programs  Exceptional Service 
 

 

 

 

515.239.5105  main 

515.239.5142  fax 

 

515 Clark Ave. 

Ames, IA 50010 

www.CityofAmes.org 

Mayor’s Office 

MEMO 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

To: Members of the City Council 

 

From:   Ann H. Campbell, Mayor 

 

Date:   May 2, 2014 

 

Subject: Government of the Student Body (GSB) Appointments to Ames 

Transit Agency Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Due to upcoming expirations of GSB terms on the Ames Transit Agency Board of 

Trustees, the Council needs to confirm appointments to fill these vacancies.  I 

have been notified that Hamad Abbas, Senator, and Zachary Murrell, 

Representative, have been appointed to serve on the Board. 

 

Therefore, I recommend that the City Council confirm the GSB appointments of 

Hamad Abbas and Zachary Murrell to the Ames Transit Agency Board of 

Trustees for a one-year term. 

 

 

 

AHC/jlr 


